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Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

January 27, 2017

MEMORANDUM
FOR : MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

This Department

This refers to the herein letter dated 26 January 2017 of Regional Director Antonio V.
Molano of Region III endorsing the request of District Engineer Erelina B. Santos, Tarlac
1% District Engineering Office for the Modification of hereunder stated project based on FY
2017 General Appropriation Act. (GAA).

Project Description Physical Target / Cost

As per GAA | As Modified Original Modified
UACS # 292004020200539
Locally Funded Projects - Flood Locally Funded Projects - LIP, Flood / 2,075 2 075
Controi and Drainage - Controi and Drainage - m?2 m2

Drainage/Protection Works : Drainage/Protection Works-

Construction of Slope Protection
along Camiling River Control,
Sawat Section, Camaling, Tarlac

Construction of Slope Protection
along Camiling River Control,
Sawat Section, Camiling, Tarlac

Unit Cost (P'000)

Unit Cost (P000)

(Construction of Slope Protection | (Construction of Slope Protection £19.277T/ R19.277T/
Structures) Structures) : m m
Allocation Cost | Estimated Cost
(P'000) (P'000)
£40,000 £40,000

Reason/s for Modification

Correction in the Project Title form “Camaling” to “Camiling.” The actual name of Municipality in the
province of Tarlac is Camiling not Camaling.

Finding the herein request for modification in order, it is respectfully recommended to the
Secretary for his consideration and approval.

Undersacre

' Officer-In-Charge

2.4 aap/AVS/ERP/RSM :
Note :

Undersecretary Maria Catalina E. Cabral.

Copies of the approved project modification requests will be forwarded to the office of
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